
 

  

June 17, 2013 

 

 

 

VIA E-FILING 
 

Mr. Steven V. King, Acting Executive Director and Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW 

Olympia, WA  98504-7250 

 

Re: Mashell Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Rainier Connect - CAF/ICC Data 

 

Dear Mr. King: 

 

 Pursuant to the rules of the Federal Communications Commission, Mashell Telecom, 

Inc. d/b/a Rainier Connect is required to file its CAF ICC data with the state commission 

each year.  To fulfill that obligation, please see the enclosed CAF ICC data filed on behalf of 

Mashell Telecom, Inc. 

 

 If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at 360-832-4130.  

 

 Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 
       DANIELLE CLAUSEN 

 

JDC/rf 
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